

## **BURTON SALMON PARISH COUNCIL**

Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 26th September 2019 at 6:30pm in the Village Hall, Main Street, Burton Salmon.

25. 19/20 Present: - Cllr Foster, Cllr Raine, Cllr Greene, Cllr Edis, Cllr Tait, Cllr Bell, District Cllr Mackman, County Cllr Pearson, Clerk Meir and one parishioner.

Apologies: - Cllr Williamson.

26. 19/20 Members of the Public – subjects raised: - Concerns were raised about the excessive noise coming from Brotherton Quarry which is causing a significant disturbance to the residents of Poole and has been going on for a long time and is expected to continue for some time. Also reported that they are working outside the agreed hours. Action: Clerk to raise with relevant authorities. It was reported that the Brotherton Quarry Liaison Committee have not met for some time. Action: To request a meeting so this issue can also be raised with them.

## 27. 19/20 Declarations of Interest: - None

- **28. 19/20 Minutes of the Parish Council Meetings 18<sup>th</sup> July 2019: -** The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting were approved as a true record.
- 19/20 Matters arising: 29. 19/20.1. School parking problems The problems with inconsiderate and dangerous parking around the junction of Ledgate Lane, New Lane and Main Street were discussed. Problems are also caused by staff and residents and footpaths are being damaged.
  Action: It was agreed to arrange a meeting with the School to discuss the issue and agree actions. 29.19/20.2. Footpath issues The resurfacing of Ledgate Lane, New Lane, Poole Lane and Main Street will be undertaken in 2020/21.

It was reported that the footpath on Topstone Close has crumbled. **Action:** Clerk to report <u>29.19/20.3</u>. <u>Speeding traffic</u> – The problem with speeding farm traffic through the village was discussed. **Action:** Cllr Tait to take it up with the farmers.

<u>29.19/20.4. General Data Protection Regulations</u> – Work on the disposal of documents is ongoing. <u>29.19/20.5. Street Light faults</u> – It was reported that street light no. 7 on Beech Grove is not going off overnight. **Action:** Clerk to report.

<u>29.19/20.6. Parish grit bins</u> – It was agreed to ask the Street Cleaner to clean out the bins and then get them re-filled. It was also agreed to relocate the one on Beech Grove.

**30. 19/20 Correspondence:** - <u>30.19/20.1. North Yorkshire Police</u> – Reports of various thefts an attempted burglary, attempted theft and garage broken into. A warning of mandate fraud and the launch of a "Be informed" text message service for parents.

<u>30.19/20.2. Rural Services Network</u> – Newsletters and funding bulletins noted.

<u>30.19/20.3.</u> SDC – Selby Abbey illumination event 22<sup>nd</sup> to 24<sup>th</sup> November.

<u>30.19/20.4. Burton Salmon Primary School</u> – The consultation on the proposed provision of nursey places was discussed. **Resolved**: To submit comments that the proposal cannot be supported unless the parking issue is resolved.

<u>30.19/20.5. Selby District AVS</u> – AVS Newsletter noted.

<u>30.19/20.6. SDC</u> - Flower Festival Highfield Care Home, Scarthingwell Park on 27<sup>th</sup> September. <u>30.19/20.7. SDC</u> Chairman - Last Night of the Proms Charity Concert Saturday 12 October to be held at Tadcaster Riley Smith Hall

<u>30.19/20.8. SDC</u> – Greenspace Audit 2019. Response submitted, stating the requirement for a children's play area was submitted by the 16<sup>th</sup> September deadline.

<u>30.19/20.9. NYCC</u> - Temporary suspension of the weight restriction on the A1246 between 30th September and 8th November noted.

<u>30.19/20.10. SDC</u> – Clerks and Chairs Liaison meeting 4<sup>th</sup> September, discussed proposed changes to recycling service to be implemented from April 2020.

<u>30.19/20.11. Friends of the Earth</u> – Offer of support to set up a Climate Action Group was noted.

## 319/20

<u>30.19/20.12. SDC</u> – Rough sleepers Estimate on 29<sup>th</sup> October. **Action:** Clerk to respond. <u>30.19/20.13. Office of the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner –</u> The Public survey on the use of Tasers was considered. **Resolved:** To support the proposal. **Action:** Clerk to respond. <u>30.19/20.14. Town and Parish Council Websites</u> – The information on the website accessibility requirements were considered and it was agreed that no action was required.

**31. 19/20 Planning:** - <u>31.19/20.1 Planning Register</u> – The application for the proposed erection of a smaller dwelling at Pudjiz has been refused.

The alleged unauthorised erection of a fence at 17 Main Street is under investigation by the SDC Planning Enforcement Team. Action: Clerk to request an update.

The four cooling towers at Ferrybridge will be taken down on Sunday 13<sup>th</sup> October, with traffic management in place on the M62 and A1M.

<u>20.19/20.2. Rawfield Lane activity</u> – Enforcement action on the site on the north side and has been complied with so the case is now closed.

Comments were submitted on the application for the proposed erection of an agricultural building on the site on the south side, supporting the growing of fruit and vegetables but raising concerns about the storage of scaffolding and the scale of the proposed 'agricultural' building.

**32. 19/20 Updates:** - <u>32.19/20.1. Village Hall Committee</u> – The AGM was held on 10<sup>th</sup> September where new Officers were appointed, with Cllr Green appointed Chair. A Quiz night is being held on 4<sup>th</sup> October and the Christmas lights switch on is on 29<sup>th</sup> November. **Resolved:** It was agreed to provide a £100 contribution towards the cost of the Christmas arrangements.

The Committee are planning to renew the lighting and fix the windows which do not operate properly. A planning meeting is being held on 8<sup>th</sup> October.

<u>32.19/20.2. Village Defibrillator</u> – No updates available.

<u>32.19/20.3. Burial Committee</u> – A meeting was held on 18<sup>th</sup> June and a site inspection on 30<sup>th</sup> July. A proposal to overturn a family covenant on a walled plot was not supported as other spaces are still available. The Clerk has resigned. The next meeting will be held on 15<sup>th</sup> October.

<u>32.19/20.4. Brotherton Quarry Community Liaison Committee –</u> Discussed under item 26.19/20. <u>32.19/20.5. Community Engagement Forum –</u> Cllr Greene attended the meeting and was co-opted onto the Board but without voting rights. To be resolved at the next meeting.

- **33. 19/20 2019/20 Finances: -** The Council approved expenditure items totaling £1,242.10 and the balance in bank after all agreed expenditure is £7,801.38
- 34. 19/20 Date and time of next meeting: Thursday 21st November at 6:30pm.